
From: Dietz, Sidney 
Sent: 3/25/2011 6:28:22 AM 
To: 'matthew.deal@cpuc.ca.gov' (matthew.deal@cpuc.ca. 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: SmartMeter opt-out filing 

Sure! Was hoping you'd come, DeadMeter rulez. 

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard. 

From: Deal, Matthew [mailto:matthew.deal@cpue.ca.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2011 11:36 PM 
To: Dietz, Sidney 
Subject: RE: SmartMeter opt-out filing 

Thanks. Can you include me in the invitee list for the ED meeting? 

Original Message 
From: Dietz, Sidney fmailto:SBD4@pge.com1 
Sent: Thu 3/24/2011 4:32 PM 
To: Deal, Matthew 
Subject: SmartMeter opt-out filing 

Matthew ~ 

In case you wanted this. If you have any questions, let me know. I am 
going to organize a meeting on this with ED. 

yours, 

sid 

Redacted 
> 
> From: 
> Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2011 4:23 PM 
> To: Dietz, Sidney 
> Subject: RE: full set with testimony? 
> 
> Sid, here they are: 
> 
> «Application_Filed.pdf» «Application_Filed_Exhibits ABCD.pdf» 
> «Application_Filed_Service Listl.pdf» «Application_Filed_Service 
> Lisl2.pdl>> «Tcstimony.pdf» 
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Redacted 

From: Dietz, Sidney 
Sent: Thursday. March 24, 2011 4:22 PM 
To: Redacted 
Subject: full set with testimony? 

Redact -- can you send me the full set? I need to send it over to our 
pals at the commission. 

yours, 

sid 
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